
 

 

 le/la/les /l’   (the)** 

 

un/une/des  (a/some)* 

 

mon/ma/mes   (my) 

 

ton/ta/tes  (your) 

ANY 

NOUN 

Putting together a sentence… J’aime bien 
Je n’aime pas 
Je déteste 

J’adore 
J’ai 

Je veux 
Je porte 

 

Tu aimes bien 
Tu n’aimes pas 
Tu détestes 
Tu adores 

Tu as 
Tu veux 

Tu portes 

 

 
Il/Elle aime bien 
Il/Elle n’aime pas 
Il/Elle déteste 
Il/Elle adore 

Il/Elle a 
Il/Elle porte 
Il/Elle veut 

 

 
Voici 
Voilà 

 

 

+ + 

*When you say what you have/want, you often must say “des” even if you leave out “some” 

in English:  J’ai des chats chez moi. 
 

**When you give your opinion about something, use a form of “the” even if in English you 

are just saying:  I like cats.   J’aime les chats. 
 

* Choose your article based on gender and number: J’aime MON chien et MES poissons. 

 

Last note…   When you don’t have or don’t want something, you use DE/D’ in a sentence instead of  

un/une/des/du/ de la / de l’ 

EX:   J’ai un chat et des oiseaux.  Je n’ai pas de chiens.     /   Je veux une glace.  Je ne veux pas de salade. 

 


